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File:  1420-30 PTR 
 

Memo 
 

To:  Parks, Trails and Recreation Advisory Committee 

From:   Councillor J. Brownoff 

Date:   November 22, 2021 

Subject:  2021 Pop Up Dog Parks Initiative 

 

After receiving the update on the Pop Up Dog Parks Initiative at the October 27, 2021 Parks, 
Trails and Recreation Advisory Committee meeting and recognizing that the People, Parks and 
Pets Strategy will still be underway during 2022, the following motion is recommended: 
 
“That the Parks, Trails and Recreation Advisory Committee supports that staff review 
and report back on Pop Up Dog Parks for 2022 including the budget needs.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Judy Brownoff 
Chair, Parks, Trails and Recreation Advisory Committee 


